

# 2024-25 VHSL STUDENT CONGRESS LEGISLATION SUPER-REGION 5AB

## **Table of Contents**

Docket A: Virginia Resolution V-2468	3
Resolution to Abolish Juvenile Courts in Virginia	3
Docket A: International Bill I-1138	4
Sudan USAID Renewal Act	4
Docket A: Domestic Bill D-6465	5
Repealment of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act	5
Docket A: Economic Resolution E-3926	6
Greater Judicial Power Regarding The Office of Management and Budget	6
Docket A: Domestic Resolution 0971	7
Launch Operations for Response Adaptability through Expanded FEMA Support	7
Docket A: Virginia Resolution 0735	8
Emphasizing Rehabilitation in Virginia's Juvenile Courts	8
Docket A: Economic Bill 5275	9
CFPB Abolition Act	9
Docket A: International Bill 4960	10
Checkpoint of Liberty Act (COLA)	10
Docket A: Economic Resolution 1030	11
A RESOLUTION TO INSTALL SAFEGUARDS REGARDING THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET SPECIFICALLY PERTAINING TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	11
Docket A: Domestic Resolution D-1111	12
A RESOLUTION TO ENFORCE STRICTER REGULATIONS ON OPIOID PRESCRIPTIONS	12
Docket A: International Resolution I-#0905	13
A RESOLUTION TO CONTINUE PANAMA'S CONTROL OVER THE PANAMA CANAL	13
Docket A: Virginia Resolution I-#1001	14
A RESOLUTION TO INCREASE FUNDING FOR DATA CENTERS TO TECHNOLOGICALLY ADVANCE THE U	JS 14
Docket A: International Bill 1901	15
United States Panama Security and Relations Act (PSRA)	15
Docket A: Virginia Bill 0104	16
A Bill to End the Dehumanization of Juvenile Courts (EDJC)	16
Docket A: Domestic Resolution 3141	17
All Informed Patients Act (AIP)	17
Docket A: Virginia Resolution 3142	18
Minors Stay Minors Protection Act (MSMP)	18
Docket A: Economic Resolution 3143	19
Safeguarding Fiscal Responsibility Act	19
Docket A: International Resolution 3144	20
Hands Off America (HOA Act)	20
Docket A: International Resolution 3145	21
A Resolution to Save the Sudanese	21
Docket A: Virginia Resolution 3146	22
Data Center Environmental Protection Act (DCEP)	22
Super Session: Virginia Bill 2900	23
A Bill to Introduce Energy Efficiency in Data Centers	23

## **Docket A: Virginia Resolution V-2468**

Resolution to Abolish Juvenile Courts in Virginia

Be it resolved,

Article 1: Let it be resolved, juvenile courts need to be shut down, specifically because youth aren't mentally capable to defend themselves in court.

Article 2: Research proves that 87% of families involved in Juvenile Courts, claim that justice-related debt pushes youth deeper into the system and keeps families in poverty.

Article 3: Upon being proposed, this legislation shall be ratified by President Trump in order to facilitate the passing of the ban on Juvenile Courts.

Article 4: This bill is to be implemented.

Article 5: Any legislation in conflict with this bill shall be declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Senator Lillian Duckett
Granby High School
on Sun Mar 09 2025 20:43:42 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

### **Docket A: International Bill I-1138**

#### Sudan USAID Renewal Act

Be it resolved,

Line 1: Sudan is facing the largest civil crisis seen in the 21st century

Line 2: The United States has cut all federal funding to all countries except Egypt and Israel

Line 3: As of June 2024, around 2.1 million people have fled Sudan, while around 12 million have been internally displaced within the country, without food or resources

Line 4: It is in the best interest of the United States to give assistance to these lower countries in need for moral and strategic reasons.

Line 5: By the Student Congress here assembled to resume the United States' USAID financial contributions of around 130 million dollars per year to Sudan enacted April 1st, 2025.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Senator Gavin Maxwell
Granby High School
on Sun Mar 09 2025 20:48:49 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

#### **Docket A: Domestic Bill D-6465**

Repealment of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act

Be it resolved,

Line 1: WHEREAS, FEMA's authority is invoked only at the request of state governments, and federally-recognized Indian tribal governments, and

Line 2: WHEREAS, different states and localities have different requirements for disaster preparedness, assistance, and recovery, specific to their own economies, and

Line 3: WHEREAS, FEMA's role as a member of the Department of Homeland Security allows it to be weaponized by the United States President against state governments, be it

Line 4: RESOLVED, by the Student Congress here assembled to repeal the Stafford Act, effectively abolishing the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and subsequently transferring all disaster relief responsibilities to state governments and the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Senator Owen Andrews
Granby High School
on Mon Mar 10 2025 08:03:58 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

#### **Docket A: Economic Resolution E-3926**

Greater Judicial Power Regarding The Office of Management and Budget

Be it resolved,

Article 1: Let it be resolved that The Office of Management and Budget is vital towards the development of the United State's government.

Article 2: Let it be noted that the polarization of the United States government leads to economic uncertainties regarding the Federal budget.

Article 3: Let it be resolved that a potential solution to this issue is to allow the Judicial Branch to exercise greater power in regards to the Office of Management and Budget.

Article 4: Let it be decided that a new amendment will be established in order to ensure the Judicial Branch has more say in the Federal budget.

Article 5: This bill shall be implemented upon passage in order for the amendment to be ratified.

Article 6: Any legislation in conflict with this bill shall be declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Senator Joseph Davila
Granby High School
on Wed Mar 12 2025 09:13:10 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

### **Docket A: Domestic Resolution 0971**

Launch Operations for Response Adaptability through Expanded FEMA Support

Be it resolved,

Line01: THAT WHEREAS the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is responsible

LineO2: for coordinating disaster response and providing aid to affected communities;

Line03:

LineO4: WHEREAS natural disasters, including hurricanes, wildfires, and floods have

LineO5: increased in frequency and severity, requiring more efficient and rapid response

Line06: efforts;

Line07:

Line08: WHEREAS Hurricane Helene resulted in between \$95-110 billion in economic

Line09: damages with 375k households displaced and a death toll exceeding 200;

Line10:

Line11: WHEREAS the California wildfires in 2025 caused 29 deaths with 180k people

Line12: displaced under evacuation orders and 15k buildings damaged and destroyed;

Line13:

Line14: WHEREAS delays in disaster relief efforts can worsen human suffering, economic

Line15: loss and infrastructure damage in affected regions;

Line16:

Line17: WHEREAS FEMA must establish stricter guidelines and streamlined procedures to

Line18: improve response times, resource distribution, and coordination with state and local

Line19: agencies;

Line20:

Line21: THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by this student congress that the federal government

Line22: increase funding, improve coordination, and enhance disaster preparedness

Line23: measures within FEMA.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Representative Andrea Santos

Menchville High School

on Wed Mar 12 2025 11:16:39 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

## **Docket A: Virginia Resolution 0735**

#### Emphasizing Rehabilitation in Virginia's Juvenile Courts

Be it resolved,

LineO1: THAT WHEREAS the focus of juvenile courts is to rehabilitate rather than

Line02: punishment;

Line03:

LineO4: WHEREAS research shows that rehabilitation-focused programs and access to

Line05: education reduce the chances of re-offence and;

Line06:

Line07: WHEREAS punishments have been shown to contribute to higher reoffending rates

Line08: and long-term negative consequences;

Line09:

Line10: WHEREAS community-based rehabilitation programs offer efficient alternatives

Line11: while promoting positive behavioral changes;

Line12:

Line13: WHEREAS Virginia has the opportunity to solve as a model for behavior reformation

Line14: and addressing the root cause of delinquent behavior;

Line15:

Line16: THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by this student congress that Virginia's juvenile court

Line17: system emphasize rehabilitation by expanding access to mental health services and

Line18: educational opportunities for youth offenders to ensure a fair and effective justice

Line19: system.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Representative Molly Weisiger

Menchville High School

on Wed Mar 12 2025 11:25:48 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

#### **Docket A: Economic Bill 5275**

#### CFPB Abolition Act

#### Be it enacted,

Line 01: ARTICLE 1: The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) shall be

Line 02: abolished. All other provisions of the 2010 Dodd-Frank Wall Street

Line 03: Reform and Consumer Protection Act shall be preserved.

Line 04:

Line 05: ARTICLE 2: The CFPB shall be defined as the independent agency of the

Line 06: United States government responsible for consumer protection in the

Line 07: financial sector as established by the Dodd-Frank Act. The state of

Line 08: enforcement of financial protections shall be returned to the seven

Line 09: federal agencies which oversaw regulations previous to the Dodd-Frank

Line 10: Act. The "other provisions" of the Dodd-Frank act that are preserved

Line 11: include, but are not limited to, (a) the SEC and CFTC whistleblowing

Line 12: centers, and (b) regulations against excessive risk-taking and

Line 13: proprietary trading by major banks.

Line 14:

Line 15: ARTICLE 3: This deregulation shall be implemented by the Federal

Line 16: Reserve System.

Line 17:

Line 18: ARTICLE 4: This legislation shall be implemented on the first day of

Line 19: FY 2030.

Line 20:

Line 21: ARTICLE 5: All laws and regulations in conflict with this legislation

Line 22: are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Representative Reagan McGrath

Princess Anne High School

on Wed Mar 12 2025 14:10:50 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

### **Docket A: International Bill 4960**

Checkpoint of Liberty Act (COLA)

Be it enacted,

Line 01: SECTION 1. Migrants who wish to migrate into the United States for the purpose of asylum and the

Line 02: seeking of United States citizenship will be directed to Panama City as a checkpoint

Line 03: before transfer to a U.S. port of entry. Once cleared for admission following a rigorous

Line 04: background check, refugees will be able to enter the United States under protective

Line 05: military guidance with guarantee of safe passage, along with a 10 year work visa.

Line 07: SECTION 2. Asylum is defined as a form of protection which allows an individual to remain in the

Line 08: United States instead of being deported to a country where he or she fears persecution

Line 09: or harm such as war, religious persecution, and human rights violations. A firm annual

Line 10: cap on the number of all non asylum-seeking immigrants shall be placed at 250,000

Line 11: per year.

Line 13: SECTION 3. The Department of Homeland Security, ICE (Immigration and Customs Enforcement), and

Line 14: the Department of State shall oversee the protection of these asylum seekers and

Line 15: providing of aid to the migrants

Line 16. Section 3 Subsection A: To ensure cooperation and to uphold the Monroe Doctrine,

Line 17: the United States shall place a naval carrier strike group near the Panama Canal, evenly split on both

Line 18: sides of the canal to ensure no hostile takeover of the canal and

Line 19: nation by China

Line 20: Section 3 Subsection B: The United States shall offer naval and air protection to Panama in exchange for

Line 21: the relief provided to the U.S. southern border through this act.

Line 22: Naval Support Activity Panama City shall be responsible for the providing of facilities, food, personnel, and temporary shelter for migrants involved in the asylum process.

Line 24: This legislation shall take effect within sixty days of passage.

Line 25: All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Senator Paris Cooper
Bayside High School
on Thu Mar 13 2025 08:34:15 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

#### **Docket A: Economic Resolution 1030**

A RESOLUTION TO INSTALL SAFEGUARDS REGARDING THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET SPECIFICALLY PERTAINING TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Be it enacted,

Line 1: WHEREAS: The Office of Management and Budget is the largest office within the

Line 2: Executive branch and serves to administer the Presidential and Federal budget, and

Line 3:

Line 5: WHEREAS: The OMB oversees other federal agencies' performances as well as issuing

Line 6: memos regarding the delegation of federal funding, and

Line 7:

Line 8: WHEREAS: The agency recently released an extremely controversial memo pertaining

Line 9: to federal financial assistance which prompted judicial review and created several

Line 10: lawsuits, therefore be it

Line 11:

Line 12: RESOLVED: The Office of Management and Budget shall not issue memos pertaining

Line 13: to federal financial assistance without through examination by judicial branch to

Line 14: prevent any unintended consequences, and be it

Line 15:

Line 16: FURTHER RESOLVED: The OMB shall undergo review and reconstruction to

Line 17: become as unbiased as possible and to lessen uneven distribution of power among

Line 18: agencies.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Senator Martha-Ann Wells

Warwick High School

on Thu Mar 13 2025 15:04:21 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

### **Docket A: Domestic Resolution D-1111**

#### A RESOLUTION TO ENFORCE STRICTER REGULATIONS ON OPIOID PRESCRIPTIONS

Be it enacted,

Line 1: WHEREAS: In 2023, approximately 8.6 million people above the age of 12, were

Line 2: documented using prescription opioids inappropriately, and

Line 3:

Line 4: WHEREAS: Restrictions on prescribed opioids will reduce the likelihood of people

Line 5: selling or distributing their medications illegally, and

Line 6:

Line 7: WHEREAS: Placing further limitations on opioid prescriptions will encourage those

Line 8: working in healthcare to seek out alternative methods for pain management,

Line 9: therefore be it

Line 10:

Line 11: RESOLVED: The United States should implement heavier restrictions on the

Line 12: output of prescription opioids in the United States.

Respectfully Submitted By:

**Senator Lauren Thomas** 

Warwick High School

on Thu Mar 13 2025 15:07:33 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

### **Docket A: International Resolution I-#0905**

#### A RESOLUTION TO CONTINUE PANAMA'S CONTROL OVER THE PANAMA CANAL

Be it enacted,

Line 1: WHEREAS, The Panama Canal is a waterway that connects the Atlantic and Pacific

Line 2: oceans which is used for cargo transportation, and

Line 3:

Line 4: WHEREAS, U.S. President Donald Trump plans to take control of the canal for

Line 5: unfounded economic reasons, and

Line 6:

Line 7: WHEREAS, this proposal has been overturned by the Panamanian government, and

Line 8:

Line 9: WHEREAS, The United States taking control of the Panama Canal would result in a

Line 10: geopolitical disaster, therefore be it

Line 11:

Line 12: RESOLVED, The United States shall support Panama in the continued control of the

Line 13: canal to protect the Panamanian government's sovereignty.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Senator Karana Robertson

Warwick High School

on Thu Mar 13 2025 15:11:14 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

## **Docket A: Virginia Resolution I-#1001**

A RESOLUTION TO INCREASE FUNDING FOR DATA CENTERS TO TECHNOLOGICALLY ADVANCE THE US

Be it enacted,

Line 1:WHEREAS, Data centers are defined as "Storing facilities that contain and manage

Line 2: information".

Line 3:

Line 4:WHEREAS, Artificial intelligence makes up a majority of the data centers within the

Line 5: US, being around 51%, and

Line 6:

Line 7:WHEREAS, The United States of America has been ranked third in technological

Line 8: innovation, making it a global leader, and

Line 9:

Line 10:RESOLVED, The US shall fund data centers with the overall goal of becoming the

Line 11: most technologically advanced country, therefore be it

Line 12:

Line 13:FURTHER RESOLVED, In addition, the US shall fund data centers to house and make

Line 14: room for major AI advancements.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Senator Isaiah De La Luz

Warwick High School

on Thu Mar 13 2025 15:13:13 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

### **Docket A: International Bill 1901**

United States Panama Security and Relations Act (PSRA)

#### Be it enacted,

- 1. Article 1. The Panama Canal is a critical asset for trade routes,
- 2. and security threats such as illicit trafficking, cyber threats, and
- 3. potential disruptions pose risks to its efficient operation. To
- 4. enhance security and strengthen U.S. Panama relations, the United
- 5. States shall provide \$50 million in security assistance to Panama.

6.

- 7. Article 2. The \$50 million in aid shall be used for upgrading
- 8. surveillance and monitoring systems, strengthening intelligence
- 9. sharing and cooperation between U.S. and Panamanian security
- 10. agencies.

11.

- 12 Article 3. This legislation will be under the enforcement of the
- 13. Department of Defense.

14.

15. Article 4. This legislation shall take effect on January 1, 2026.

16.

- 17. Article 5. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby
- 18. declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Senator Chayse Martinez

Great Bridge High School

on Thu Mar 13 2025 16:52:15 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

## **Docket A: Virginia Bill 0104**

A Bill to End the Dehumanization of Juvenile Courts (EDJC)

### Be it enacted,

- 1. SECTION 1. The Virginia General Assembly shall hereby
- 2. declare unjustified youth shackling and solitary confinement
- 3. in the juvenile court system in the Commonwealth of Virginia illegal.

4.

- 5. SECTION 2. Due to the unethicality of unjustified youth shackling
- 6. and solitary confinement, and the physical and emotional distress
- 7. attributed to such acts, such acts shall be deemed illegal and
- 8. punishable by law.

9.

- 10. SECTION 3. Youth Shackling is defined as the restraining
- 11. of individuals years 18 or younger in a juvenile detention center,
- 12. during a court proceeding, or in the process of transporting a
- 13. youth. Restraining tools include handcuffs, leg irons, waist chains,
- 14. ropes, etc. Solitary confinement is defined as the isolation of a
- 15. juvenile in a contained space for more than 4 hours in any 24-hour
- 16. period, without meaningful interaction with others, excluding time
- 17. spent on approved therapeutic or educational activities.

18.

- 19. SECTION 4. The Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ)
- 20. shall also conduct random undisclosed bi-annual inspections at
- 21. each of the 24 juvenile detention centers in Virginia and the Bon
- 22. Air Correctional Center.

23.

- 24. SECTION 5. Detention and correctional centers that fail an
- 25. inspection, with violations of the provisions set forth in this bill
- 26. and provisions previous established, shall be subject to penalties
- 27. including but not limited to:
- 28. a. Immediate corrective actions to rectify the violations.
- 29. b. Fines of up to \$500,000 imposed on the facility and
- 30. administration for non-compliance.
- 31. c. Increased frequency of inspections until compliance is achieved.

32.

- 33. SECTION 6. The Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice will oversee
- 34. the enforcement of this legislation.

35.

- 36. SECTION 7. This legislation will take effect on January 1, 2026. All laws
- 37. in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Senator Ahmadou Diawara

Great Bridge High School

on Thu Mar 13 2025 17:06:49 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

#### **Docket A: Domestic Resolution 3141**

All Informed Patients Act (AIP)

Be it enacted,

Line 1: Article 1- The United States shall implement mandatory explanations for alternative treatment plans from those suffering from opioid abuse,

Line 2: as well as a mandate for all insurance companies to accept offers for alternative treatments.

Line 3: Article 2- Opioids shall be defined as drugs that provide an addicting effect, such as morphine, heroin, codeine, oxycodone, hydrocodone and fentanyl.

Line 4: Alternative treatment options shall be defined as detoxification therapy, acupuncture, nonsteroidal medications or any other scientifically backed

Line 5: method that can be used to reduce or replace opioid dependency.

Line 6: Article 3- This legislation is to be enforced by the Public Health Service and the Department of Health and Human services.

Line 7: Article 4- This legislation is to be enacted by January 1st of 2026.

Line 8: Article 5- All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Representative Nikolai Perry
FCHS

on Fri Mar 14 2025 07:56:32 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

## **Docket A: Virginia Resolution 3142**

Minors Stay Minors Protection Act (MSMP)

Be it enacted,

Line 1: Article 1: Any minor 17 or under, as of when the crime was suspected to be committed, cannot be charged as an adult for state

Line 2: crimes in Virginia, no matter the class of the crime.

Line 3: Article 2: A] A State Crime shall be defined as any crime that violates state law and is not a charge made federally and, B] Class shall be defined

Line 4: as the system that decides the severity of the crime committed.

Line 5: Article 3: This legislation shall be enacted by The Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court.

Line 6: Article 4: This legislation shall be enacted upon passage.

Line 7: Article 5: All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By: Representative Hope Pniewski FCHS

on Fri Mar 14 2025 07:58:39 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

#### **Docket A: Economic Resolution 3143**

Safeguarding Fiscal Responsibility Act

Be it enacted,

Line 1: Article 1: The United States Office of Management and Budget shall be required to submit an annual federal budget for mandatory and discretionary

Line 2: spending that does not exceed projected yearly government revenue. Debt interest payments shall be exempt from aligning with spending restraints.

Line 3: Additionally, during national emergencies, Congress can override the spending restraints with a two-thirds majority vote.

Line 4: Article 2: The annual federal budget shall be defined as all revenue flowing in and out of the federal government. Projected yearly government

Line 5: revenue shall be defined as the estimated income the government expects to be collected. Mandatory spending shall be defined as government

Line 6: spending on programs and benefits determined by existing laws. Discretionary spending shall be defined as non-essential expenses that can

Line 7: be adjusted based on available budget that change each year in accordance with need. Debt interest payments shall be defined as the costs incurred

Line 8: by the government for borrowing money, paid to investors who hold U.S. Treasury securities such as bonds and notes. National emergencies shall

Line 9: be defined as a situation that poses a threat to the nation's health or safety, requiring immediate and extraordinary action, and which cannot be adequately

Line 10: addressed by existing laws or executive actions.

Line 11: Article 3: This Legislation shall be enforced by the Office of Management and Budget under the Executive Office of the President of the United States.

Line 12: Article 4: This bill shall be implemented on January 20th, 2029.

Line 13: Article 5: All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Representative Andrew Hargrove
FCHS
on Fri Mar 14 2025 08:03:25 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

#### **Docket A: International Resolution 3144**

Hands Off America (HOA Act)

Be it enacted,

Line 1: Article 1- The United States of America is to establish the Hands Off Doctrine regarding ports on the Panama Canal to promote peaceful

Line 2: trading and allegiance between Panama and the United States of America.

Line 3: Article 2- The Hands Off Doctrine is to be defined as an agreement between the American government and the Panamanian government

Line 4: involving the cessation of direct American control on ports located on the Panama Canal, in return for guaranteed allegiance and free-trade with

Line 5: Panama for an initial minimum of 60 years.

Line 6: Article 3- This legislation is to be enforced by The United States Congress.

Line 7: Article 4- This legislation is to be enacted on January 1, 2026.

Line 8: Article 5- All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Representative Geneva Wearren
FCHS
on Fri Mar 14 2025 08:05:21 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

### **Docket A: International Resolution 3145**

A Resolution to Save the Sudanese

Be it resolved,

Line 1: Whereas, the Country of Sudan currently has a population of approximately 50 million individuals, 66% of which are living below the poverty line.

Line 2: Whereas, many individuals find it increasingly difficult to escape poverty, obtain economic stability, and eliminate child hunger/malnutrition.

Line 3: Whereas, sudan has had relations with the United States since 1972.

Line 4: Whereas, The United States shall ensure that citizens of their diplomatic partners are able to live in equity and tranquility in order to

Line 5: strengthen and further foster international relations.

Line 6: Resolved, That the United States shall formally end diplomatic relations with the country of Sudan unless more affordable single family housing options

Line 7: and warehouses with food are proportionately placed for the Sudaneze in order to foster equality, economic stability, and development.

Respectfully Submitted By: Representative Jaida Collins FCHS

on Fri Mar 14 2025 08:26:00 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

## **Docket A: Virginia Resolution 3146**

Data Center Environmental Protection Act (DCEP)

Be it enacted,

Line 1: Article 1: The Commonwealth of Virginia shall allow for \$10 million given to each Data Center within Virginia to assist in solving the

Line 2: environmental ethical dilemma regarding data centers.

Line 3: Article 2: A data center is a physical room, building or facility that houses IT infrastructure for building, running and delivering

Line 4: applications and services, usually privately owned by companies.

Line 5: Article 3: This bill shall be enforced by the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality.

Line 6: Article 4: This bill shall be enacted on November 30th, 2025.

Line 7: Article 5: All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:
Representative Thannesha Doshi
FCHS

on Fri Mar 14 2025 09:21:22 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

# **Super Session: Virginia Bill 2900**

A Bill to Introduce Energy Efficiency in Data Centers

Be it enacted,

Line 01: SECTION 1. As of April 1st, 2030, § 58.1-609.3 of the Code of Virginia is amended and Line 02: reenacted as follows: a data center operator and the tenants of the data center shall

Line 03: only qualify for retail sales and use tax exemption for data centers if:

Line 04: a) Sufficient investment in environmental management and energy efficiency measures

Line 05: is demonstrated to lower Power Usage Effectiveness Factor (PUE) to 1.3 or lower.

Line 06: b) Do not use any backup generator that emits carbon-dioxide as a

Line 07: byproduct of combusting fuel to generate electricity

Line 08: SECTION 2. The data centers will submit annual PUE data to the Department of

Line 09: Energy, collected at least 4 times per month on random days, and should be measured

Line 10: at location-specific peak energy load times.

Line 11: SECTION 3. As of April 1st, 2026, data centers can qualify for an additional Green &

Line 12: Alternative Energy Job Creation Tax Credit.

Line 13: SECTION 4.

Line 14: a) Power Usage Effectiveness Factor is defined as the measurement of a data

Line 15: center's energy efficiency by comparing the total energy used by the facility to

Line 16: the energy used by the IT equipment

Line 17: b) Green & Alternative Energy Job Creation Tax Credit is defined as a credit of

Line 18: \$500 against an individual or corporate income tax for each new green job that

Line 19: pays an annual salary of at least \$50,000 and is created within the

Line 20: Commonwealth by the taxpayer.

Line 21: c) Location-specific peak energy load times are defined as periods of time when

Line 22: electricity consumption is highest in a given location

Line 23: SECTION 5. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Representative Dhanvi Sheth

Deep Creek High School

on Fri Mar 14 2025 07:02:23 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)